+966547215542 002-01029528527 amgadabdlattif @gmail.com

ABOUT ME

Plant Manager with 12 years' experience, Areas of specialization include Apply Lean Manufacturing and Six Sigma tools and methodology throughout the facilities and processes, Lead and support root cause analysis when issues arise and suggest corrective and preventative actions, profession in Lean manufacturing implementation. Looking for management position with a dynamic developmnt team.

Experience

06/2021

Plant Manager (PMP&CSSBB) RIYADH FOUNDRY CO. KSA

- Responsible for planning, organizing and directing the plant activities ensuring the most effective return on assets and the highest quality standards. Ensure that the unit managers and seniors are aligned and committed on standards adherence and cost effective operations.
- Identify and recommend process improvements.
- Organizational Relationship (Reporting Relationship: Reporting to, Reportees, Support sections/group, interfaces with senior management/clients etc.)
- Reports to MD/Management Committee.
- Interacts with entire Management team.
- Interacts with clients and suppliers.
- Review & recommend processes improvement to optimize cost through effective utilization of resources.
- Set standards (benchmarking) for operating parameters of production lines / equipment with optimal number of manpower & shift schedules.
- Recommended improvment in the manufacturing process on effective utilization of resources.
- Lead the efforts to identify, recommend and implement processes & technology to introduce new know-how for automation.

+966547215542 002-01029528527 amgadabdlattif @gmail.com

Experience

06/2021

Plant Manager (PMP&CSSBB) RIYADH FOUNDRY CO. KSA

- Direct &manage the production, engineering, maintenanace and quality sections.
- Optimize machinery and equipment with regular maintenance programs.
- Ensure uninterrupted plant operation to meet sales plns and business objectives.
- Act as the point of contact for coordinating the sales needs as per theapproved forecast.
- Recommend and implement effective cost control measures.
- Individual accountability of stakeholder.
- Provide effective leadership in all quality related aspects to achieve organizational objective
- Develop and implement the quality departement's strategy to ensure that it meets the business requirments and customer deliverables, as well as ensuring the departmental performance againest set goals.
- Improve the quality management system to ensure its compliance with GMP.
- Maintan and develop quality risk management system to ensure that risks are adequately controlled in accordance with all requirments.
- Maintain an environment the encourage team-work ,empowermentand commitment.
- Ensure latest production managment best practices and concepts are implemented where applicable.

+966547215542 002-01029528527 amgadabdlattif @gmail.com

Experience

12/2019

Production Manager RIYADH FOUNDRY CO. KSA

High pressure squeeze Multi piston (belloi Italian M.C), Jolt squeeze (Rhino Indian M.C, Furan processes (Omega MC), Floor Molding processes 8 induction furnaces 5 ton/ Hr.200 labors casting gray and ductile cast iron.

- Data analysis for the department trends (OEE, Utilization, Production vs. Plan, Reject %, etc.) to Ensure continuous improvement.
- Setting the annual and monthly production dep.
 Objectives and KPI's to be complying with the business Strategy.
- Co-ordinate the external audits and visits (customer, legal, etc.)
- Member of Special Situation Team (SST).

09/2011 to 12/2019

Production Manager GCF (Greater Cairo Foundry) EGYPT

Ductile iron pipes factory & Furan process & Bentonite sand molding (valves, gates, T joint).

- Managing the production activities in core making, melting, casting, sand Moulding and finishing sections
- Leading the quality circuits.
- Follow up Material Usage Variance and set corrective actions for MUV.
- A key member of EHS commits.
- Supporting the technical team for innovations and product development.

Education

- BSC, of Petroleum and Mining Engineering
- Faculty of petroleum and miningEngineering /Suez Canal University/2008
- Department: metallurgy and materialscience engineering.

Courses

- Lean six sigma Blackbelt certified IASSC/TUV Rhineland.
- Green belt six sigma certified IASSC/SGS.
- PMP certified from PMI.
- Osha industrial certificated 1910
- ISO 9001:2008 / Rubex
 ISO 8018:2007 /
 Rubex

+966547215542 002-01029528527 amgadabdlattif @gmail.com

Experience

06/2010 to 09/2011

Shift leader production AAC (ALEX AUTO MOTIVE CASTING) COMPANY Alex

Load shift of E supervisors and 250 labors

- Lead shift of 5 supervisors and 250 labors.
- Lead shift of (melting, casting Disamatic, finishing, core making, and packing area) sections.
- Leading technical team of (production-mechanicalelectrical-quality) engineers during my shift.
- Follow up the plan and shipment
- Sharing in continuous improvement projects.
- Analysis of defects, set actions and corrective actions.

09/2008 to 06/2010

Laboratory and quality engineering for Production Rubex for metal industries Alex

- Non-destructive test (spectrometer, magna flux, ultrasonic)
- Destructive test (hardness test, tensile, metallographic)
- bentonite sand Lap
- Manufacture products from different types of metals (steel – gray, ductile cast iron) by using green sand jolt squeeze molding Machine.

Training

- T.P.M course / GCF
- Operation & Production Management /GCF
- Internal Auditing / GCF
- Training in EZZ group (El Sokhna (flat steel 6 months) & El Dekhela (steel for two month)

Hobbies & Interest

- Playing chess great way to unwind, destress, and keep the mind sharp.
- Travelling
- Volunteering at local companies

Personal info.

Date of birth: 30/1/1986 Nationality: Egyptian Marital status: Married Military status: final

postponed

IASSC CERTIFIED GREEN BELT™

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

AMGAD ABD EL-LATIF EL SAYED

has satisfactorily completed the requirements prescribed by the International Association for Six Sigma Certification for the title of IASSC Certified Green Belt.

Relit 2 Shank

MANAGING DIRECTOR Robert E. Shank, Managing Director, IASSC

IASSC CGBTM: G-5854

CERTIFICATION DATE: MARCH 2019

CURRENT THROUGH: MARCH 2022







Certificate 43198584 / 140576754

Amgad Abd El-latif



has attended the

Six Sigma Green Belt Training

6 Days - Training Course

Held at SGS Egypt
On the 14 December 2018 - 4 January 2019



Eng. Ahmed Hossam Business Manager Certification & Business Enhancement

SGS Egypt Limited LLC 9G Ahmed Kamel St. (of Laselky St.), New Maadi P.O. Box 581 Maadi 11729 Cairo, Egypt

t (+202) 27 26 3000 f(+202) 25 20 0797 www.sgs.com.eg/academy



CERTIFICATE

TÜV Rheinland Quality Egypt Ltd.

Herewith confirms that

Amgad Abdellatif Elsayed

Has successfully completed a 8-day (64 hrs.) Training Program on

LEAN SIX SIGMA - BLACK BELT

Duration: 28th, 29th August 2020 , 4th , 5th , 11th , 12th , 18th , 19th September 2020

Cairo, 10th November 2020

On behalf of TÜV Rheinland Quality Egypt Academy

www.tuv.com





Project Management Institute

amgad abdellatif elsayed

HAS BEEN FORMALLY EVALUATED FOR DEMONSTRATED EXPERIENCE, KNOWLEDGE AND PERFORMANCE IN ACHIEVING AN ORGANIZATIONAL OBJECTIVE THROUGH DEFINING AND OVERSEEING PROJECTS AND RESOURCES AND IS HEREBY BESTOWED THE GLOBAL CREDENTIAL

Project Management Professional (PMP)®

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, WE HAVE SUBSCRIBED OUR SIGNATURES UNDER THE SEAL OF THE INSTITUTE

Tony Appleby

Chair, Board of Directors

Sunil Prashara

President and Chief Executive Officer

PMP® Number: 2820038

PMP® Original Grant Date: 29 October 2020

PMP® Expiration Date: 28 October 2023





Certificate of Achievement

This is to certify that

Amgad Abdelatif

Diligently and with merit satisfied the examiners and completed an OSHA 30 Hour training course in

Occupational safety and health Standards for General Industry

Based on material distributed by the United States Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration regarding compliance requirements as set forth in 29 CFR 1910.

Training was conducted at High Tech Vision, 60 Mohyeldin Abdel Hameed st., Nasr City, Cairo - Egypt.

Onu university

Waleed M. Morsy

Authorized OSHA Trainer

Course End Date: 25 Feb 2015

Master log certificate GI 5223

OSHA compliance card ID 30-0002532



United for Engineering & Trading



Gertificate

United for Engineering & Trading certifies that

Eng! Amgad Abdel-latif Elsayed

Has completed the training course of

Quality management system 1509001:2008

June 2011



Senior Trainer

Eng. Sayeda Abdel Muez



ûdemy

Certificate no: UC-9909f9b3-09cc-4d63-a001-01a2ea484371 Certificate url: ude.my/UC-9909f9b3-09cc-4d63-a001-01a2ea484371

Reference Number: 0004

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Production planning and control - PPC

Instructors J Aatish Rao

Amgad

Date 6 Feb 2022 Length 3 total hours









